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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Schaefer, Peter [pschaefer@craworld.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 9:15 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Brennan, Lee; Baldoz, Emerson; Project Email Hold; Cool, Aubrey
Subject: RO0505-2350 (2368) Harrison St., Oakland - Using CO2 instead of He as tracer gas in air 

exchange measurement @ 7-Eleven store ~COR-060119~

Jerry, 
 
Per our conversation this morning, CRA will be using carbon dioxide (CO2) instead of helium as tracer gas in the air 
exchange measurement within the 7-Eleven store at the subject site.  Helium was originally proposed as the tracer gas in 
our October 28, 2011 work plan.   
 
We are tentatively scheduled to conduct the air exchange measurements November 19 and 20, 2011. 
 

Regards, 

Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG 

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates 
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A 
Emeryville, California 94608-2008 
Telephone: (510) 420-3319 
Fax: (510) 420-9170 
pschaefer@craworld.com 
  
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
 


